

Draft Minutes



Market Implementation Committee Special Session Energy Offer Verification Process Education WebEx / Conference & Training Center December 4, 2024 3:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. EPT

Administration (3:30 - 3:35)

Stefan Starkov reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.

Education (3:35 – 4:30)

Energy Offer Verification Process
 Vijay Shah, Joey Tutino and Jennifer Warner-Freeman, PJM, provided a review of the offer verification process for energy offers that exceed \$1,000.

Attendance

	In-Person					
Name	Company	Sector				
Afelumo, Foluso (Facilitator)	PJM Interconnection	None				
Starkov, Stefan (Secretary)	PJM Interconnection	None				
Chmielewski, Brian	PJM Interconnection	None				
D'Antonio, Phil	PJM Interconnection	None				
Downs, Jere	PJM Connect	None				
Hoatson, Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner				
Olaleye, Michael	PJM Interconnection	None				
Rohrbach, John	Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.	Electric Distributor				
Scarp, David	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner				
Shah, Vijay	PJM Interconnection	None				
Sweeney, Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor				
Tutino, Joseph	PJM Interconnection	None				
Vinnik, Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None				
	Webex					
Name	Company	Sector				
Afelumo, Foluso	PJM Interconnection	None				
Alton, McKenna	Tenaska Power Services Co.	Generation Owner				
Ament, Todd	Cube Hydro Partners, LLC	Generation Owner				
Anderson, Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner				
Barna, Steve	NewEdge Power	None				
Boyle, Glen	PJM Interconnection	None				
Brodbeck, John	EDP Renewables	None				
Brouillette, Kyle	Indiana Municpal Power Agency	None				
Cao, Roger	PJM Interconnection	None				
Chmielewski, Brian	PJM Interconnection	None				
Christopher, Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None				
Clayton, Isha	Bazinga, LLC	Other Supplier				
Collier, Oliver	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None				
Connolly, Owen	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier				
Corder, Nick	Commonwealth Chesapeake Company, LLC	Generation Owner				
Cotrone, Christopher	EDF Trading North America, LLC	None				
Coyle, Billy	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner				
Coyne, Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None				



Draft Minutes



Davirova, Nigora	PJM Interconnection	None
DeBasi, Jessica	PJM Interconnection	None
Dropkin, Ilyana	PJM Interconnection	None
Eckstein, Jim	Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Eichelberger, Chad	NRG Business Marketing LLC	Generation Owner
Esterly, Theresa	PJM Interconnection	None
Fan, Zhenyu	PJM Interconnection	None
Ferguson, Mike	InDeck Energy	None
Fitzmaurice, Billy	NRG Energy, Inc.	Generation Owner
Foladare, Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Gates, Terry	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner
Granstrand, Luke	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Grey, Bruce	Samsung	None
Guy, Gary	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company	Transmission Owner
Hastings, David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hauske, David	PJM Interconnection	None
Hays, Christina M.	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Helms, Joseph	Commonwealth Chesapeake Company, LLC	Generation Owner
Hoatson, Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hudson ES, Wesley	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Hurd, Shawn	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hyzinski, Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Johnson, Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Kimmel, David	PJM Interconnection	None
Kraisinger, Alex	Tenaska Power Services Co.	None
LeithYessian, Devin	RTO Insider	None
Litzke, Jack	PJM Interconnection	None
Luna, Joel	Monitoring Analytics	None
MacArthur, Norman M.	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Mason, Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Massarelli, Eva	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
McNicholas, Daniel	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Mihaly, Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Nayak, Sachin U.	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Obi, Chukwudumebi	PJM Interconnection	None
Osborn, Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier
Parks, Chastity	NRG Business Marketing LLC (NRGPM)	Generation Owner
Patel, Harshil	PJM Interconnection	None
Patel, Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Pennell, Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Phenix, Michael	TigerGenCo	None
Pilong, Melissa	PJM Interconnection	None
Rasmussen, Jay	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Reel, Mitchell	Cornerstone Gas, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Rohrbach, John	Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Sanders, Cory	NRG Business Marketing LLC (NRGPM)	Generation Owner
Schopf, Brian	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Selick, Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shah, Vijay	PJM Interconnection	None
Shelor, Jeremiah D.	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Starkov, Stefan	PJM Interconnection	None
Stefanick, Jon	NRG Energy, Inc.	Generation Owner
Taylor, Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None
Tran, Bao	PJM Interconnection	None
Tuschong, Andrew	Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Tutino, Joseph	PJM Interconnection	None
Voelker, Scott	CPV Power Holdings, LP	Generation Owner
Wagar, Benjamin	Jersey Central Power and Light (Yards Creek)	Transmission Owner
walker, Diana	CPV Power Holdings, LP	Generation Owner
Walker, Sage	CPV Fairview, LLC	Generation Owner
Warner-Freeman, Jennifer	PJM Interconnection	None



Draft Minutes



Weinert, Mark	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Woodall, Robert	Vistra Corp	None
Xu, Xu	PJM Interconnection	None
Yeh, Li	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
You, Xiaoxin	PJM Interconnection	None
Zhao, Tong	PJM Interconnection	None

Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due to Secretary	Materials Published	
Date	Time	Location	5 p.m.	4 p.m.
		There are no additional special sessions p	lanned at this time.	

Author: Stefan Starkov

Antitrust:

You may not discuss any topics that violate, or that might appear to violate, the antitrust laws including but not limited to agreements between or among competitors regarding prices, bid and offer practices, availability of service, product design, terms of sale, division of markets, allocation of customers or any other activity that might unreasonably restrain competition. If any of these items are discussed the chair will re-direct the conversation. If the conversation still persists, parties will be asked to leave the meeting or the meeting will be adjourned.

Code of Conduct:

As a mandatory condition of attendance at today's meeting, attendees agree to adhere to the PJM Code of Conduct as detailed in PJM Manual M-34 section 4.5, including, but not limited to, participants' responsibilities and rules regarding the dissemination of meeting discussion and materials.

Public Meetings/Media Participation:

Unless otherwise noted, PJM stakeholder meetings are open to the public and to members of the media. Members of the media are asked to announce their attendance at all PJM stakeholder meetings at the beginning of the meeting or at the point they join a meeting already in progress. Members of the Media are reminded that speakers at PJM meetings cannot be quoted without explicit permission from the speaker. PJM Members are reminded that "detailed transcriptional meeting notes" and white board notes from "brainstorming sessions" shall not be disseminated. Stakeholders are also not allowed to create audio, video or online recordings of PJM meetings. PJM may create audio, video or online recordings of stakeholder meetings for internal and training purposes, and your participation at such meetings indicates your consent to the same.

Participant Identification in WebEx:

When logging into the WebEx desktop client, please enter your real first and last name as well as a valid email address. Be sure to select the "call me" option. PJM support staff continuously monitors WebEx connections during stakeholder meetings. Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

On the Phone, Dial



to Mute/Unmute

Linking Teleconference Connection to Webex

When logging in to the meeting, access Webex first and select the "call me" feature to receive a direct call to your phone. Using this feature will connect your name to your Webex presence.

Join a Meeting

- 1. Join meeting in the Webex desktop client
- 2. Enter name (First and Last*) and corporate email
- 3. Under "Select Audio Option" select "Call Me" option from the dropdown menu

*Note: Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.